COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

OFFICE OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES
SCOTT REINER, M.S. Administering the Children’s Services Act

Executive Director
TO: Private Day Special Education Providers
Public Schools
Local CSA Offices
Local Governments
Other Interested parties

FROM: Scott Reiner, Executive Director /7///“/

DATE: May 10, 2019
SUBIJECT: Notice of Stakeholder Sessions: Cost Study of Private Day Special Education Programs

The Office of Children’s Services has been conducting a legislatively mandated study of costs for CSA funded
private day special education programs. Public Consulting Group (PCG) has been contracted to carry out the
study, which is due to the General Assembly on October 1, 2019.

Data collection has been completed and PCG is preparing their analysis and recommendation. In order to
receive input and feedback into this report, PCS and OCS will be holding a series of public meetings. This memo
is to make you aware of these meetings and to invite your participation. Registration is not required. | hope you
will be able to attend or have a representative at one of these sessions.

The schedule is as follows:

Monday, June 17, 2019 2:00 -4:00 PM Dr. A. J. Ferlazzo Building
Auditorium
15941 Donald Curtis Drive, Suite 180
Woodbridge, VA 22191-4291

Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:00 AM - Noon William Fleming High School
3649 Ferncliff Avenue
Roanoke, VA 24107
Wednesday, June 19, 2019 10:00 AM — Noon Gildersleeve Middle School Auditorium

1 Minton Drive
Newport News, VA 23606

Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:00-4:00 PM Virginia Department of Taxation

1957 Westmoreland Street
Richmond, VA 23230
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